



**RED DEER LAKE SCHOOL COUNCIL  
MEETING MINUTES**  
Tuesday, November 19 @ 7 PM

---

Item	Presenter	Notes
1. Welcome & Introductions	Sarah	Sarah welcomed everyone, 7:05pm.
2. Land Acknowledgment	Scott	Scott
3. Amendments, Additions, & Approval of Agenda	Sarah	Accept Agenda Lindsay motion to approve the minutes Kerry approves agenda  No amendments
4. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="#">October Minutes</a></li></ul>	Sarah	Approve Minutes- no changes Lindsay motion to approved Kerry approved minutes
5. Business Arising from Previous Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Home Alone/Babysitting Course</li><li>2. Potluck for Teacher Interviews</li><li>3. Dragon Swag / Merch Release Update</li><li>4. Foyer Redesign Update</li></ul>	Sarah & Kerry	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. We set up and rolled out via- email &amp; socials. Good sign up for home alone course 18/20 enrolled; enrollment in the babysitting course is low- only 5. Stacey suggested that we do a fan out to grade 6-9 specifically, to target the right age group. Becky suggested some adaptations, to include time.</li><li>2. Sign up is full. Lindsay will be around to accept food etc. She bought cutlery, bowls etc. Food intolerances were considered, so everyone will have something to eat.</li></ol>



**RED DEER LAKE SCHOOL COUNCIL  
MEETING MINUTES**

Tuesday, November 19 @ 7 PM

3. Good response to Dragon Swag- \$5500 in sales. People loved hoodies. Suggestion to order extras so that we have some in stock to sell at games, etc (sweatshirts and sweatpants were the most popular). Sales are closed now. Will open again in the new year.
4. We are going to change gears and table the story idea for the foyer- the person who quoted the job has been slow to respond. For now, we will upgrade the TV and enjoy the upgrades that were done at the beginning of the school year.

- |    |   |                 |  |
|----|---|-----------------|--|
| 6. | Principal & Staff Report  | Scott           | For Information  |
| 7. | Committee Reports from School Council   |                 |  |
|    | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Sensory Room Report - status and funds raised to-date</li></ul> | Debbie & Krista | 2 grant applications filed for \$\$ for the sensory space. 10k from Leg Up Foundation and 3k the Friends of Foothills Foundation |
|    | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Communications Report</li></ul>                                 | Amanda A.       | Amanda A. has taken over, connect with her on the communications email if you need anything.                                     |



**RED DEER LAKE SCHOOL COUNCIL  
MEETING MINUTES**

Tuesday, November 19 @ 7 PM

- Hot Lunch Report - next session order dates, revised session schedule

Amanda  
M.

Looking at 2 new places for hot lunch. Also made changes to the ordering window (2 months), so that it is more accessible for families. Might make changes to restaurants captured to make room for new options.

Thanks to Katie, hotdog day is a success. She is ruthless and runs a tight ship- ha The grade 9 are loving to help.

**8. Open Floor**

Sarah made a request for the committee to suggest initiatives for this upcoming year:

1. Parent information sessions for mental health resilience.
2. Holiday support for families in need? Are there any families that RDL leadership sees as in need- not this year. Magic of the Foothills - scott will look into it;

**9. Trustee Report**

Theresa

For Information

**10. New Business**

No new business

**11. Adjournment**

Adjourned at 9:06pm

Next Meeting: January 14, 2025 - 7 PM